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Fwd: Vision to Learn and Cleveland High 

Bedrossian, Sasse 

Thu 4/5/2018 11:33 PM 

To:Bedrossian, Sasse <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>; 

So sse 

Sasse Bedrossian, MSN, MA, RN, PHN, FNP-C 

Assistant Director, District Nursing Services 
Los Angeles Unified School District 
Division of Student Health & Human Services 
121 N. Beaudry Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90012 

P: (213) 202-7580 F: (213) 580-6557 

Your opinion matters to SHHS. Please take our quick survey by clicking on the link below. 

Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Par favor tome nuestra breve encuesta 

haciendole die en el enlace abajo. 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07ef1p121qicl2qfv0/start 

"You can't educate a child who isn't healthy, and you can't keep a child healthy who isn't 
educated" (Joycelyn Elders) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Kratz, Irene" <irene.kratz@lausd.net> 
Date: March 21, 2018 at 10:38:32 AM PDT 
To: "Rakauskas, Robert" <rjr675S@Iausd.net>, "Bedrossian, Sasse" <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>, "Mitchell, 
Eileen" <eileen. mitchell @lausd.net> 
Cc: "Amaya, Janey" <jancy.amaya@lausd.net>, "Dela Luna, Gina" <qed275S@Iausd.net>, "Duong, Cindy" 
<cindy.duong@lausd.net> 
Subject: Re: Vision to Learn and Cleveland High 

Thank you for this information. We are very concerned about the students and the need 
for glasses and they will not be seen. I am forwarding this information to our _Dl.ll'_5_!11g __ 
specTaTisrove-rseeing the Visioll-.2 Learn-pro}ec£and ourassist~nt~~~sing-director who may 
be able to assist with this situation. Keep me posted if you hear anything else. Thank 
you, Irene. 

Irene Xratz, 'R:N, .1vl.Jt, PJ{N 

https :/ /outlook.office365 .com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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Speciafist, Sclioo{ Nursing 
LAUSD Nursing Northwest 

Student Health and Human Services 
Telephone (818) 654-1670 

FAX(818)758-9961 
lrene.kratz@lausd.net 

Student Health r. .. 
I i II'! ':I' _,,- __ .j. 
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~ opinUm ~ to. S!Jl!JtS. flka6e tafu CJWt, quidi "WUJ.elf 6y, ~ em tire fin& 6e.law.. 
Su opinUm e6 impOJdmrte pwta IW6o.bict6. fiO!i famvt, tome tW£6l!ta 6Jtwe encue6ta fiadendo£e 

die en e£ enlace~ 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07eflp121qjcl2gfv0/start 

From:;B~~.I~ii!JJ~-~C!_S,_ R.obert 
\;."""":"""-,--·c<."C'"r·-_~'--::-'"";'--; .: .... :;.~:;:_- ::~.·.::;..;("::··- --:· ·•· • - - ·· · - ·· · . -· - ~ --.-. 

SentLWednesday,March 21,201810:06:27-AM 
To: Kratz, Irene 
Cc: Amaya, Janey; Dela Luna, Gina; Duong, Cindy 
Subject: Vision to Learn and Cleveland High 

Hi, Irene. 

Our school nurse, Gina De La Luna, informed me that we should contact you§W~~E. 

~9~sign?tted pur~N~wcoiJlerGqt;~ch,Jancy-Amaya, e~s OJ.ft sthooiJiaison"viiithVisfoh'Ctolearn. 
'·~l'e'a,se~s~ee'the-~;maihtdog:b:eloW::~twi~fi·trerana·Visiorftole~l'rn. As I understand it, 

\::-~~"'·---·~--'---·""'''"''' 

Vision to Learn first offered us 125 pairs of eyeglasses and was going to screen the 
requests and referrals we received from parents and teachers--we received over 200. 

Now, theyj:~_re:asking·:tpscr~~,t:l_~~l.tl~tbgr_~<::l~r§·inst~c;~£!,:~blc:h,:qf_£Q.YI~~u.ma~~~~n~fsense 
t,9u~~ , W~[lgY(:fliY.~-p~y~-tiQQ_itirdgn1$~Whg~g f~mJIJ~~ ·are~~XP_~Q;!ngJh~!iif.t~~ir ~~pil~ .. 's 
vlsi9rl:t~St~i6:2:~~:t_h_~y;IJ.~,~q:gl,f_S_~~~;_',!Q~1r~~hild.wiJtte:ceive;f~e~.~y~_gt~sse~thf()!Jgh :this 
\,.--· -~ .. --><: - ~- . ·- .. , . -~ -~--·4··-~--~-····"';--··•-·.·'~·"v".-·.>:-,·•·:··~-'::<:,;':.~~~·,;~"""':~.:~:;''!•"'_":; _ .:'·.'·:.'>~.--~~· .. ;·;,• '' ·O··•·,-·~,..,"-;\,::;•;~··;~_.·,·r:·.~~:·. ,"~'f-~.- ___ )_ .... ,.; __ _,_, ___________ ,; 

-c::er_ggr.a-:-rtF~tJrgr;:scliool. · WoUld you· please assisu.rs With this situation? .: · 

From: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 6:38 PM 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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To: Amaya, Janey; Holguin, Patricia; Rakauskas, Robert; Slaughter, Stephanie 
Cc: Jessica Calderon; Kratz, Irene; Lael Bialek; Montes, Carmen S. 
Subject: Re: Vision to Learn 

I would like to get further clarification on what is needed. Are you available to speak 
sometime tomorrow? If so, what is the best number to reach you at? 

My best, 

Shambria Williams 
Director of Operations I Vision To Learn I Tel: 310.893.23091 Fax: 
213.402.52611 shambria@visiontolearn.org 
Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 

00 
•• · ;·1·: To Le.arn 

From;J~~ricv,Am~x~~~jancy.amaya@lausd.net> 
Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 at 5:11 PM 
To: Patricia Holguin <pxh5160@lausd.net>, "Rakauskas, Robert" <rjr675S@Iausd.net>, 
Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org>, "Slaughter, Stephanie" 
<sslaught@lausd.net> 
Cc: Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org>, "Kratz, Irene" <irene.kratz@lausd.net>, 
Lael Bialek <lael@visiontolearn.org>, "Montes, Carmen 5." <carmen.montes@lausd.net> 
Subject: Re: Vision to Learn 

Gnly12.5csluaehtsWill receive glasses. WQ'{\N()uld we·s~r~~rLCJ,IrnQ~t~OOwhowill riotbe 
,th~re·nexfyear'? 

In emailing/speaking with Jessica, I stated that over 220 student day were referred and 
those students would be screened. (They have not been screened by us.) 
We discussed setting up dates for the following school year so that all 3200 students can 
be screened at the beginning of the new year. 

·-- -··· -weare no win then-rrl'iasn~rt:testing'antf<fa··r,o=fticiveaccess"'tQ~!!.;_(o_on:Vt--a-~- ---···-- -r·-···---· 
accommodate that many screenings, which is why I requested that this happen at the 

·"'-
beginning ofthe school year. 

,. .. 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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Based on the limited number of students who will receive glasses, we sent notices to 
parents, teachers, and students asking for referrals. We have ov_~r220 stude!nts-whp wer~ 
~reJe d. That may me e:--~-ofthose s - -· beeligibte_fo~gl~~s~~ir1~ 

d JilE! ()fthem ar~ senio . 

I hope this has clarified that we decided to focus on our students with the most urgent 
need. To deny them the opportunity for glasses because you'd like to screen several 
hundred students who will not be there next year would be an injustice. 

Please let me know how this can be resolved. Otherwise, I will have to notify the 228 
families that their child will not be provided this opportunity any more. 

Thank you, 

Janey 

On Wed, Mar 14, 2018 at 4:27PM Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
wrote: 

If the students we are providing exams to are students who were screened by you than 
we do not need to re-screen them. However, VisionToTearrfis'Unable-:to·'provjde eye' . 

i(;exams:to -a school:sitewh~H.! ~II ~vision screenings have-not'been-to-mpleted~ Our goal is 
i to ensure all students at the school who need glasses have the opportunity o receive 
i them. Therefore, we want to ensure all students are able to participate. I h pe this 
• clears up some of the confusion. 

I My best, 

Shambria Williams 
Director of Operations I Vision To Learn I Tel: 310.893.23091 Fax: 
213.402.52611 shambria@visiontolearn.org 
Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 

00 
/i~i~ 1 To learn 

From: Janey Amaya <jancy.amaya@lausd.net> 

[)~te: \1\}e~nesd~y, Mar~~}~. 29_~~at 4:09 PM 

. To: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
I 

/ 

i Cc: Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org>, "!<ri3J~,Jre_fle~' __ _ _ _ _ _____ _ 

,, 

<irene.Iiitz@lausd~net>, Lael Bialek <lael@visiontolearn.org>, "Montes, Carmen 5." 
<carmen.montes@lausd.net> 
Subject: Re: Vision to Learn 

: That is incorrect. Just the students who were referred. 

ll 

; 
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On Wed, Mar 14, 2018 at 3:44PM Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
' wrote: 

Hello Janey, 

It sounds like there is some confusion. My understanding is that we'WiiLptmtJde ey~: 
-~~-"------..' 

examsthis.yearfor aiL1i~ graders who failed your vision screenings is thattorrect? 

Shambria Williams 
' Director of Operations I Vision To Learn I Tel: 310.893.23091 Fax: 
' 213.402.52611 shambria@visiontolearn.org 

Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 

00 
'·/i ' 1 To Learn 

J .:,: •J~~ i;J" :~·r.' ! ,_r- "(' 

i From: Janey Amaya <jancy.amaya@lausd.net> 
, Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 at 3:41 PM 
i To: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
: Cc: Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org>, "Kratz, Irene" 
' <irene.kratz@lausd.net>, Lael Bialek <lael@visiontolearn.org>, "Montes, Carmen 5. 11 

, <carmen.montes@l~usd.net> 

, Subject: Re: Vision to Learn 
Hello, 

We will only be screening the students who were referred this year, So I do not think 
! we will need more than a day. 
' 

J Thank you, 

Janey 

On Wed, Mar 14, 2018 at 3:09 PM Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
wrote: 

l Thanks so much Jessica. 
i 

Hello Janey, 

---- ---- -
-----~-----

[ Thanks for all of your support in getting the students screened in preparation for 
i the eye exams. 
: 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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: We have reserved the following screening dates this school year: April 13th, 17th, 

23rd, 26th, and 2ih. The screenings are in anticipation for exam dates for next 
school year. Please let us know ifthese dates work well for your school schedule. I 
look forward to hearing from you. 

Best regards, 

' Shambria Williams 

Director of Operations I Vision To Learn I Tel: 310.893.23091 Fax: 
213.402.52611 shambria@visiontolearn.org 
Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 

00 
.. To learn 

From: Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org> 
Date: Friday, March 2, 2018 at 12:45 PM 
To: Janey Amaya <jan~y~e~maya@lausd.n_et> 

Cc: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org>, Lael Bialek 
. <lael@visiontolearn.org> 
! Subject: RE: Vision to Learn 

, Hi Janey, 

Happy Friday! 

I am just sending a friendly reminder about dates for next fa!Jt' 

r. 

We~wiiFneeaaooiitiiflHLCfays-;-toscteen~thEfentires~ljggl (we can break it down by · 
grades or core subject, whatever you think is best). 

For exams, we should reserve at least 10 visits with the mobile clinic to do exams, 
, on some of these days we may be able to send 2 clinics instead of 1. We can always 
i work out the kinks later, the most important part in getting some dates reserved 
i for your school. 

i If I don't hear back today, have a great weekend! 

i Jessica D. Calderon 
+-~Program-Coordinator !-Vision 'To-tearn-j-Tel:310~893:2318 -~--

1 jessica@visiontolearn.org 
\ Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 
I 

i 
I 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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From: Janey Amaya [mailto:jancy.amaya@lausd.net] 
sent::·rhifrs_aay,Marcfi 1; 26Hf2:42 :PM·_· . 
To: Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org> 
Cc: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org>; Lael Bialek 
<lael @visiontolearn .org> 
Subject: Re: Vision to Learn 

Hello, 

Page I ot 11 

Can I clarify what adjustable lighting looks like? Does lighting in a classroom 
' not meet that criteria? 

- I ,, 

Additionally the Miller Career and Transition Center for special needs 
students ages 18-22 (which is across the street from us) asked if they could 
also participate. Do they have to request a visit separately? 

Thank you, 

Janey 
On Thu, Mar 1, 2018 at 12:28 PM, Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org> 
wrote: 

! Hi Janey, 

Attached is a sheet that lists what we will need the day of screenings. 

, l.now only ha¥gApri/16~~~4tb,;·11f11,23"!, 2ff~, 27!~,1/~~~0tll available for 
, screenings. It looks like you have a population of 3198 and it would take about 7 
Ldays_with a population this siz.e.-·· 

1 Can you approve those dates for screenings? 
I 

https://outlook.office365.com/owal?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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· Another suggestion I have is to have us screen just the seniors this school year 

, and return next fall to screen the entire school. This way we can screen the 
i incoming freshman as well. This also gives us more time to conduct the actual 
! exams on the Mobile Clinic. 

Jessica D. Calderon 
Program Coordinator I Vision To learn I Tel: 310.893.2318 I 
jessica@visiontolearn.org 

: Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 

! I 00 
·f,~• ~ '"f:o Learn 

h··: _.._.~n ! .. ,r ru1_·~ 

From: Janey Amaya [mailto:jancy.amaya@lausd.net] 
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:09 PM 
To: Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org> 
Subject: Fwd: Vision to Learn 

---------- Forwarded message----------
From: Janey Amaya <jancy.amaya@lausd.net> 
Date: Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 1:50 PM 
Subject: Re: Vision to Learn 
To: Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org> 
Cc: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org>, Lael Bialek 
<lael@visiontolearn.org>, Kimberly Perez <kperez@visiontolearn.org> 

Hello, 

Do you need a room or will a mobile unit be coming? How many students 
will be screened in a day? I will forward the dates to my assistant principal 
for approval. 

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 1:06 PM, Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org> 
wrote: 

Hello Janey, 

We have Friday, April 13th available and Monday April 23rd. 

Can I proceed to reserve those dates for your school? 

Jessica D. Calderon 
Program Coordinator I Vision To Learn I Tel: 310.893.2318 I 
jessica @visionto learn .org 
Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 

https :/I outlook.office3 65 .com/ owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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From: Janey Amaya [mailto:jancy.amaya@lausd.net] 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 11:44 AM 

To: Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org> 
Cc: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org>; lael Bialek 
<lael@visiontolearn.org>; Kimberly Perez <kperez@visiontolearn.org> 
Subject: Re: Vision to Learn 

Good Morning, 

.Page Y or II 

Which dates are available for screening? At the beginning of the year, 
consent forms were sent out only to magnet students. We received 
numerous consent forms then, but since that was in August, we are 
starting fresh. An email was sent home to parents and teachers were 

i informed and were asked to refer students on Frida . I expect to we will 
: have at the s.I ave:beenct•eceiVin:g~:a:n~m ux:o · 

i ~J}Jllails andphonecallsfrom-parents.J can ave a etter num er or you 
i ""1, by the end of the week. 

Best, 

i Janey 

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 9:14AM, Jessica Calderon 
<jessica@visiontolearn.org> wrote: 

Good Morning Janey, 

Great, thank for confirming the dates. 

We will also need to set up screening dates so we can identify all the 
students that may need glasses. How many consent forms have you 

i received so far? 

, Jessica D. Calderon 
I Program Coordinator I Vision To Learn I Tel: 310.893.2318 I 

jessica@visiontolearn.org 
: Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 

OD 
. iSk::l To learn 

~'t)to .. -". :',n 1r~ ,; ..:l· • .'t' 
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From: Janey Amaya [mailto:jancy.amaya@lausd.net] 
• Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:51 AM 

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

Hi Jessica, 

, Thank you for your call and for providing the dates. I have confirmed 
• with the administration that those dates will work. 

! 

! Best, 

1 
, Janey 

i i 

' ! 

: : 
I ' 

On Thu, Feb 15, 2018 at 11:47 AM, Jessica Calderon 
<jessica@visiontolearn.org> wrote: 

Hello Janey, 

First off, thank you so much for your patience with this matter. We have 
been working diligently to schedule visits with schools in all the LAUSD 

1
, sub-regions. 

i 
; We want to accommodate your students as best as we can, let me know 
' what you and the administration at Cleveland High want to move 

forward. 

I can reserve the following dates for exams at Grover Cleveland High: 

Thursday, May 24th {1 clinic) 

Wednesday, May 30th (2 clinics) 

Thursday, May 31st {2 clinics) 

Friday, June 1st (1 clinic) 

Jessica D. Calderon 
Program Coordinator I Vision To Learn I Tel: 310.893.2318 I 
jessica@visiontolearn.org 
Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 

00 .. 
\lie :"l To Learn 

f.:,:•,'l.•;t'''lf'ltj!.·l" 
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From: Shambria Williams 
1 Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 10:09 AM 
~ To: Janey Amaya <jancy.amaya@lausd.net>; Jessica Calderon 

<jessica@visiontolearn.org> 
: : Subject: Re: Vision to Learn 

Hello Janey, 

I am out of the office, but am connecting you o my colleague Jessica 
: Calderon who can coordinate VTL efforts in coming out to your school. 

' ' 

! Best, 
I 

' I 

i 
' i : Shambria Williams 

r Director of Operations I Vision To Learn I 
: Tel: 310.893.23091 Fax: 213.402.5261 
· shambria@visiontolearn.org 

Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, Instagram, Facebook 

: From: Janey Amaya <jancy.amaya@lausd.net> 
1 

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:30:55 AM 
! To: Shambria Williams 

Subject: Re: Vision to Learn 

Janey Amaya 

EL Newcomer Coach 
Cleveland Charter High School 
(818) 885-2397 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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Fwd: LDNW VTL SCHOOLS 
' 

Bedrossian, Sosse 

Thu 4/5/2018 11:31 PM 

To:Bedrossian, Sosse <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>; 

So sse 

Sosse Bedrossian, MSN, MA, RN, PHN, FNP-C 

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

Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Por favor tome nuestra breve encuesta 
haciendole die en el enlace abajo. 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07ef1p121ajcl2gfv0/start 

"You can't educate a child who isn't healthy, and you can't keep a child healthy who isn't 

educated" (Joycelyn Elders) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Kratz, Irene" <irene.kratz@lausd.net> 
Date: March 22, 2018 at 12:09:17 PM PDT 
To: "Bedrossian, Sosse" <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>, "Mitchell, Eileen" <eileen.mitchell@lausd.net> 
Subject: Fw: LDNW VTL SCHOOLS 

As stated at our meeting today, forwarding the em ails from Vision to Learn. 

~Rtecrsesee::the:attaC:timentcouHe;lisf·Ofschools:ln'~'rcrressYsthoolscompleted ancl.the 
pr~p,Ele,~Lg!»PIQ\fal forr:ns=reJL!med ~thc:IT _ JJL:no.U>..edonf!__,tiLnext:school·:yea- ;Thank you 

---1-r~ene-------·~ --·-·- ~-·-- --- ------------

Irene Xratz, 'R:N, M.Jl, PJ{:N 
Syecia{ist, Sclioo{ :Nursing 
LAUSD Nursing Northwest 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realrn=lausd.net&vd=rnailbox 4/6/2018 
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Student Health and Human Services 
Telephone {818) 654-1670 
FAX(818)758-9961 
lrene.kratz@lausd.net 

~opinion m.atWt6 ro S!JtJtS. fJ~e ta/U euvt quidi "~ &; clidUnfJ o.n tire tin& &low. 
Su opinion e6 impcvdante pwta n&o.IJ«J6. fJOJi fav.oJi t.ome tUU!6tlta 6Jtwe e.nct.te6ta ~ 
die en e£ enlace~· 

http:Usurvey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07eflp121qjcl2qfv0/start 

Fro~:_l{ratz, Irene ~ -

Sent: Monday,Uyt~I~bi~/?0~~4~32 PriA 
To: Shambria Williams; Montes, Carmen S. 
Cc: Bryant, Debra; Vaquero, Isabel 
Subject: Re: LDNW VTL SCHOOLS 

Good Afternoon, 

I hope everyone is having a great Monday. 

,, 
I needed to look again before responding to this email. It istif~W.disheattetiing.to.see.the 
'listo.t$GbPols~tharwill NO··.· c-·--···-···· ·svear although t~ev_w~r~-toldtn~C3<:tQb.~r!hat 

~~-:--- .. -----:..i.:0 ,__,__,,, __ ~ ·----~.,.-- - ~-- . 

• -.r:g!.i,WltngJb.e~~9.QI}§gn. . ouldguarante.e .visitbyY.i~iP!J ~-'k~NB,f9L:l!l8§J;I::§'"~Y...dents.J:hat 
,;,f!i!.H~.~tlhE;!yi~ion_~c:r~~DJng. This information we have been sharing with our nurses 
'aft:~cted and it was not well received. 

Thank you and keep us posted with any changes. Irene. 

Irene Xratz, 'R:f\f, .MJ!\., 'P:Jf:N 
-- -£-~oia{tst~scfwof!Nurstn~-~--:·- ~ /:f!;y~,.;. .....••..•• ~·-·· ·-' -.. . . -.. - .. .. ..... . .. .. . ... - . B ·-

, :;::1-AJ.J.SR.iNu rsing Nort.hw~?t 
-~ ~.::·::i~"'<"·:;:-"1:': (·_'.1::;· -~:,:_·,·· '": J: ''··"·- -~·~!.~J:.'--..c.:...o:~,:.-.r.:'.:.'c.' 

- '·sfuCJ~ntHealth and Human Services 
Telephone (818) 654-1670 
FAX{818)758-9961 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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lrene.kratz@lausd.net 

Yowt opinUm nudteJt.1 to. S!Jl!JlS. !Jha6e taiU owt- qu1di 6WU#!IJ &; dicfUng em tfre tinli &elow.. 
Su opinion e6 impOJdante pwta 006obto.6. fJOJt f,av.cvt, tome tul£6l!ta 6JtelJ.e etteue6ta fzacietulole 

elk en el enlace aliajo-. 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07eflpl21gjcl2qfv0/start 

From: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 6:08:28 PM 

To: Montes, Carmen S. 

Cc: Bryant, Debra; Vaquero, Isabel; Kratz, Irene 

Subject: Re: LDNW VTL SCHOOLS 

Thanks Carmen. 

Hello Debra, Isabel, and Irene, 

I hope this email finds you all well and in good spirits. 

As promised, I have attached a report that will inform you of the following: 

• Schools in progress 
o Screening & Exam information 

• Schools completed 
• List of schools who returned principle approval forms 
• List of schools who have not returned principle approval forms. 

For all 26 schools listed under principle approval form returned but have no date. Vision 
To Learn will personally reach out to all of them and schedule for next school year. These 
schools will take top priority in scheduling dates for next school year. The outreach for 
those schools listed will begin next week. 

For all the schools who have not returned principle approval forms, my hope is that we will 

speak to those principles during the April 2"d meeting and follow up with the individually 
for ~hed~led da_t~-~ De><t_~{:DQOI_'le_ar. ---- -~ --- ------

Lastly, for next school year, I hope to have a tentative schedule for all the schools who 
returned forms to be provided to you all in May. In the meantime, I will create a google 
doc. and share it with you all. This way you all can be updated in real time on the progress 
of schools in local district Northwest. 

https://outlook.office365.corn!owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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Please let me know if there is anything that needs adjusted or if there are any questions. 
Thank you all for your patience and I look forward to working with you all going forward. 

Kind regards, 

Shambria Williams 
Director of Operations I Vision To Learn I Tel: 310.893.23091 Fax: 
213.402.52611 shambria@visiontolearn.org 
Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 

From: "Montes, Carmen S." <carmen.montes@lausd.net> 
Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 at 6:41AM 
To: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
Cc: 11 Bryant, Debra" <ddb0437@lausd.net>, "Vaquero, Isabel" 
<isabel.vaguero@lausd.net>, "Kratz, Irene" <irene.kratz@lausd.net> 
Subject: Re: LDNW VTL SCHOOLS 

Hope your recovery is quick. 

Carmen S Montes, RN, MA, School Nurse Specialist 

Nursing Services 

Student Health and Human Services 

121 N Beaudry Avenue 

Los Angeles, CA 90012 

P (213) 202-7580 or P {818) 654-1670 

F (213) 580-6557 

Your opinion matters to SHHS. Please take our quick survey by clicking on the link below . 

..... ' 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Par favor tome nuestra breve encuesta 
haci{mdole die en el enlace abajo. 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07ef1p121qjcl2gfv0/start 

From: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 4:44:17 PM 

To: Montes, Carmen S. 
Cc: Bryant, Debra; Vaquero, Isabel; Kratz, Irene 
Subject: Re: LDNW VTL SCHOOLS 

Thanks Carmen, I've come down with the flu will send email as soon as I'm able. Have a good 

weekend. 

Best 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 9, 2018, at 4:12 PM, Montes, Carmen S. <carmen.montes@lausd.net> wrote: 

FYI, have a nice weekend all 

Carmen S Montes, RN, MA, School Nurse Specialist 

Nursing Services 

Student Health and Human Services 

121 N Beaudry Avenue 

Los Angeles, CA 90012 

P {213) 202-7580 or P {818) 654-1670 

F {213) 580-6557 

https://outlook.office365.corn!owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 
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Your opinion matters to SHHS. Please take our quick survey by clicking on the 
link below. 

Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Por favor tome nuestra breve 
encuesta haciendole die en el enlace abajo. 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07eflp121gjcl2gfv0/start 

<LDNW VTL-2017-18 (1).xlsx> 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 
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Principal Approval Forms Not Returned -TO BE SCREENED/EXAMINED 2018 - 2019 
1Ae£eler CommunitY Day LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 81 16 NO 
Albert Einstein Continuation LOS ANGELES UNA ED LAUSD 76 15 NO 
Alfred B. Nobel Charter Middle LOS ANGELES UNA ED LAUSD 2442 488 NO 
Alta California Elemento.v LOS ANGELES UNA ED LAUSD 764 153 NO 
Anatola Elemento.v LOS ANGELES UNA ED LAUSD 474 95 NO 
Andasol Avenue Elemento.v LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 432 86 NO 
Bassett Street Elemento.v LOS ANGELES UNA ED LAUSD 830 166 NO 
Birmin.!ham CommunitY Charter High LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 3161 632 NO 
Colvert Charter for Enriched Studies LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 402 80 NO 
c.noc.;-Park Elementorv LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 712 142 NO 
Co"""" Park Senior H;,h LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 1408 282 NO 
Caoistrano Avenue Elementarv LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 444 89 NO 



Chase Street Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 627 125 NO 
Chatsworth Charter High LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 1936 387 NO 
Chatsworth Park Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 390 78 NO 

Cohasset Street Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 563 113 NO 
Daniel Pear1 Journalism & Communications Magnet LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 348 70 NO 
Danube Avenue Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 448 90 NO 

Darby Avenue Charter LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 486 97 NO 
Enadia Technology Enriched Charter LOS ANGELES UNA ED LAUSD 256 51 NO 
Ernest lawrence Mk:ldle LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 1459 292 NO 
Fullbright Avenue Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 465 93 NO 
GaroenGnweBe~nta~_ LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 415 83 NO 
Gaspar De Portola Middle LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 1893 379 NO 
Gault Street Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 361 72 NO 
George K. Porter Middle LOS ANGELES UNA ED LAUSD 1617 323 NO 
Germain Academy For Academic Achievement LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 509 102 NO 
Granada Community Charter LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 448 90 NO 

' 
Granada Hills Charter High LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 4662 932 NO 
Hamlin Charter Academy LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 400 80 NO 
Hart Street Elementary_ LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 798 160 NO 

Hen_!Y_J)avid Thoreau Continuation LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 63 13 NO 
High Tech LA LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 398 80 NO I 

lngenium Charter LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 428 86 NO 
lnKenlum Charter Middle LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 143 29 NO 

I Ivy Academia LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 787 157 NO 
Ivy Bound Academy Math, Science, and Technology 

Charter Middle 2 LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 190 38 NO 
James Joroan Middle LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 384 n NO 
Jane Addams Continuation LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 114 23 NO 
Joaquin Miller Career and Transition Center LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 257 51 NO 
John A. Sutter Middle LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 803 161 NO 

John F. Kennedv High LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 2133 427 NO 
John R. Wooden High LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 107 21 NO 

Justice Street Academv Charter LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 391 78 NO 
Lassen Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD S13 103 NO 
liggett Street Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 743 149 NO 

Lome Street Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 615 123 NO 

Magnolia Science Academy 2 LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 458 92 NO 

Magnolia Science Academy 5 LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 187 37 NO 

Magnolia Science Academy 7 LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 301 60 NO 

Multicultural Learning Center LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 402 80 NO 
N.E.W. AcademyCano@Park LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 496 99 NO 
Nestle Avenue Charter LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 560 112 NO 
Nevada Avenue Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 446 89 NO 
Northridge Academy High LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 1058 212 NO 
Northridge Middle LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 829 166 NO 

Oliver Wendell Holmes Middle LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 1373 275 NO 
Owensmouth Continuation LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 105 21 NO 
Panorama City Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 496 99 NO 

Patrick Henry Middle LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 1085 217 NO 

Plummer Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 922 184 NO 
Reseda Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 407 81 NO 

Reseda Senior High LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 1566 313 NO 
Robert Frost Middle LOS ANGELES UNAED LAUSD 1653 331 NO 
Sherman Oaks Center for Enriched Studies LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 2091 418 NO 

Stagg Street Elementary_ LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 433 87 NO 
Stoney Point Continuation LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 115 23 NO 
Superior Street Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 520 104 NO 
Sven Lokrantz S~ial Education Center LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 3S 7 NO 
Taft Charter High LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 2401 480 NO 
Topeka Charter School For Advanced Studies LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSO 586 117 NO 
Tulsa Street Elementarv LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 514 103 NO 
Valley Academy of Arts and Sciences LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 1163 233 NO 
Valtey Alternative Magnet LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 613 123 NO 
Valor Academy Elementary LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 82 16 NO 
Valor Academ_y_Middle -~ LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 489 98 NO 



Vanalden Avenue Elementary LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 442 88 NO 
Village Charter Academv LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 249 50 NO 
Vindale Elementary School LOS ANGELES COUNlY LAUSD 15S 31 NO 
Vintage Math/Science/Technology Magnet LOS ANGELES UN FlED LAUSD 823 165 NO 
William Mulholland Middle LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 1269 254 NO 
William Tell Aggeler Opportunity High LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 92 18 NO 
Woodland Hills Charter Academy_ LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 827 165 NO 
Zane Grey Continuation - LOS ANGELES UNFIED LAUSD 73 15 NO 
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Re: Vision to Learn Van 

Mitchell, Eileen 

Fri 3/23/2018 3:17PM 

To:Rodriguez, Leana <leana.rodriguez@lausd.net>; King, Miriam <mjk8956@1ausd.net>;jessica@visiontolearn.org 
<jessica@visiontolearn.org >; shambria@visiontolearn.org < shambria@visiontolearn.org >; 

cc:Bedrossian, Sosse <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>; Kratz, Irene <irene.kratz@lausd.net>; Montes, Carmen S. 
<carmen.montes@ lausd.net>; 

Good afternoon Leana, 

I have included Jessica and Shambria from Vision to Learn on this email. 
They can further assist you with scheduling dates and serving the students. 

Jessica can also be contacted at 310-893-2318. 

May you have a lovely Spring Break filled with some special family time. 

Warm Regards, 

E~ 

Tifeen P. :Jvt.itcfie{{ :Jv/.5\, 'R:N, PJ{:N, :Jvl:fT 

Specialist, School Nursing 
special Education & Special Programs 
District Nursing services 
Student Health and Human services 
P: (213) 202-7580 F: (213) 580-6557 
eileen.mitchell@lausd.net 

!.?..! ... ~P..r..!.h .... ~-~-?.J:~Q.r.Y.. ... ~Y.-~--~­
-~9.-~----~.'J.9.~J-~?..L. .. c;.~---~_Q.Q_!?. 

BE~CHANGE 

YowW~To-See.­
It11~Wor1d 

-Gandhi-

Your opinion matters to SHHS. Plea~e take our quick survey by clicking on the link below. 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 
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Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Par favor tome nuestra breve encuesta haciE~ndole clic en el enlace 
abajo. 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07eflpl21qjcl2qfvO/start 

**%is message, togetner witn any attacnments, is intend'ed' on(y for tne use of tne ind'ivid'ua{ or entity to wnicn it is 

aad'ressed' and' may contain information tnat is fegaffy privifeged', corifid'entia( or CJ(1mpt from d'isdosure. If you are not 

tne intend'ea recipient, you are nere6y notified' tnat any d'issemination, d'istri6ution, or copying of tnis message or any 

attacnment is strict(y proni6ited'. If you nave receivea tnis message in error, pfease notify tne origina{ send'er 

immed'iate(y 6y tefepnone or 6y return e-mai{ and' d'efete tnis message, a{ong witn any attacnments, from your computer. 

From: Rodriguez, Leana 
sent:li=rid~v>Mar6h•23,i2ois~-i2:58~PM·· 
To: Mitchell, Eileen 
Subject: Vision to Learn Van 

Good afternoon Eileen, 

Hope you're doing well and looking forward to a well deserve few days off! 

Sorry to bother you, I wanted to follow up with you regarding Vision to Learn.r~IJ~9,Y~.IDJ:>.~fh~~If:!tf!21!1 
~, 7th.~PLogram:rega'fCJing a7daten:~s·:ttfwhen]tley'will ~b'e:·caming';fo'Rosa 'Rafl<s"Le'afrUng~Ce:nter. 1 have 
... crm:prnt~'CI""rl)yivTSTffti":sbreens'Jotithe~marufgted:gra.des. I'm still waiting to hear from Vision to learn, as 

to when they will be coming to complete the other grades. 
I have already received consent forms from the parents for Vision to learn, for the students that did 
not pass their vision screen. 

Nf!IVfanyrpafe'ffts~af'f{(lsa~~arks~ate'ask~ing;Wh~~!Tlbg{Y,t~l2DJ9J~~!Lt!JPH>_gr~J!l...:'!ViJ[;QJ~_;P_Q.tnifig. Is there any 
way, to find out ifthey will be coming to Rosa Parks Learning Center and when? 
Thank you for your assistance with this matter and if you need for me to follow up with them, please 
let me. (I know you're busy and if I can assist, I will be happy to do so). 

Ortse again thank you and have a great Spring Break! 

Leana 

(lf;[beaaa.iJgdriguez{R.~fi. 
Credentialed Soliooi£Nurse1:: 
~~,_.~.Bst~Jk~AIO.ing .GenteS; (T, w, Th) 

- --~~--sss-s-Noblets.ve-.~--· · 

North Hills, CA 91343 
P: {818) 895-9620 
Fax: (818) 894-4711 

https://outlook.office365.corn!owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 4/6/2018 
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Local District Northwest 
Nursing Office (M & F) 
6505 Zelzah Av. 
Northridge, CA 91335 
P: {818) 654-1670 
Fax: (818) 758-9961 
leana.rodriguez@lausd.net 

Your opinion matters to SHHS. Please take our quick survey by clicking on the link below. 

rage J or J 

Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Par favor tome nuestra breve encuesta haciendole die en el 
enlace abajo. 
http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07ef1p121gjcl2gfv0/start 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 4/6/2018 
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RE: re: VTL visit 

Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org> 

wetC3/Y4}2o1~;12:12 PM 
1\S> ... -.:--"'-~"'-.:....~"---- • ,•'r.~ 

To:Mitchell, Eileen <eileen.mitchell@lausd.net>; Wessels, Donna <dlw0905@lausd.net>; Shambria Williams 
< shambria@visiontolearn.org >; 

cc:Moran, Ana <amm2933@lausd.net>; Miranda, Jaime <jmiran1@lausd.net>; Bedrossian, Sasse 
<sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>; 

Hello Ms. Wessels, 

Thanks you so much for following up about our services. 

.Page 1 ot 4 

We are currently,~wor~illg on schedulingscreeningsfor this schootyearso'thafwe cahbe reaH\dor'E~xams inthe 

,.,F.aH. :Please give m-~ a call back-when y~u have the chance so we can explore some options for 6th Ave 
Elementary. 

Kind Regards, 

Jessica D. Calderon 

Program Coordinator I Vision To Learn I Tel: 310.893.2318 I jessica@visiontolearn.org 

Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 

00 ......___.. 
Vision To Learn 

F'otu'io en lh~ fut~.·,·e 

From: Mitchell, Eileen <eileen.mitchell@lausd.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:54 AM 
To: Wessels, Donna <dlw090S@Iausd.net>; Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org>; Shambria Williams 
<shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
Cc: Moran, Ana <amm2933@lausd.net>; Miranda, Jaime <jmiranl@lausd.net>; Bedrossian, Sasse 
<sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net> 
Subject: Re: re: VTL visit 

Good morning Ms. Wessels/ 

It was forwarded to Vision To Learn (VTL) at that time. 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 
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I have included Jessica and Shambria from Vision To Learn (VTL) on this email. 
They will assist you, as VTL schedules and provides all follow up directly with our schools. 

Thank you for your hard work and wonderful care with our students. 

You can also contact Jessica at 310-893-2318. 

Warm Regards, 

'EiCeen P. :Mitcfie{{ :M.Jl, ~ P:Jf:N, :MJ'rT 

Specialist, school Nursing 

Special Education & Special Programs 

District Nursing services 

Student Health and Human services 

P: (213) 202-7580 F: (213) 580-6557 

eileen.mitchell@lausd.net 

121 North Beaudry Ave. 

Los Angeles, CA 90012 

BE J1,e, CHANGE 

I t11 -rn.e, World 

-Gandhi-

Your opinion matters to SHHS. Please take our quick survey by clicking on the link below. 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 
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Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Por favor tome nuestra breve encuesta haciendole die en el enlace abajo. 

http:Usu rvey.consta ntcontact.com/su rvey/a07 ef1 p121q jcl2gfv0/sta rt 

**%is message, togetlier witli any attacliments, is intenaea onfy for tlie use of tlie itufivitfua{ or entity to wliicli it is 
aaaressea ana may contain information tliat is fega[fy pn'vifeged; confid'entia' or eJ(flmpt from aiscfosure. If you are not 
tlie intenaea recipient, you are liere6y notifiea tliat any aissemination, aistri6ution, or copying of tliis message or any 
attacliment is strictfy prolii6ited'. If you liave receive£ tliis message in error, pfease notify tlie origina{ sentfer 

immeaiatefy 6y tefeplione or 6y return e-mai{ ana aefete tliis message, afong witli any attacliments, from your computer. 

From: Wessels, Donna 
Sent~zruesdayiiMarch:13r2018,-10;.2,:h37:"AM "El-·· 

To: Mitchell, Eileen 
Cc: Moran, Ana; Miranda, Jaime 
Subject: re: VTL visit 

Good morning Ms. Mitchell, 

~~SChOOijSixth:JIVOI\ITO:ESlbfJWest) turne_d_io __ a Visi!ID:to-tearn-~rincipai:ApprovaLformas we 
~~f~;r!Ol~l'~~~l~dinschedyJing~a.:mobile·tlinic:visit. My colleague Ms. Moran and I are the school 
designees for the VTL services. 

) 

According to the VTL checklis we are supposed to work with their team to schedule a site visit · .. 
'\~JuYL.l._a¥e::na_ · eard:,frc;unJYIL: SIJ,eJJid:cw~tc.ontinue~:to;follow~up~oncmrtonsent~foi'ms:and'-w 

c'l•,-~Jm:Lt9.:contact us? ,s;W·~~~~r~:MYing,to.make sure .we.are.prep«m~<;l f<JrJ~~ir,J>~~~~~ti~~.I":I~!l: 

Thank you for your assistance and support. 

Best regards, 

!QW1li~~&~!f~~J§~ M~J.lHP:JL~.~tYts~I.~t(~.~~~~~rq~·~·?:_ce_ c~'ir.~.~~P~' 
Foster Youth Achievement Program 
Pupil Services 
Student Health and Human Services 
Los Angeles Unified School District 
{213) 604-7189 mobile ., 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 
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~~~~~1;7f•~.~~n ~ ~' ~ ~' "" ~ ~,-~ 
,;,·. ~;~,;JJ;l 1 m ., . 1: 1·-.t . 
··~i'~l"~r:-rrl-~'1£\•.r , : 

;.,JJ~.~. '_),"' 1 .~ 

• . I 'l('ri(ift· \]o[\ijloo·:, 

"··:.fltol't;:to -1\I,~J:;,:~ ;;•. 
~ ~~"~~~~,. '"' j 

rage 4 or 4 

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it Is addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, 

confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message or any attachment is 

strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone or by return email and delete this message, along with any 

attachments, from your computer. 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 



Mail- sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net Page 1 of3 

RE: Vision to Learn at my school Fletcher Drive 

Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org > 

Tue 1/16/2018 3:27PM 

To:Mitchell, Eileen <eileen.mitchell@lausd.net>; Klein, Barbara <bsk9214@lausd.net>; 

cc:Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org>; Bedrossian, Sasse <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>; 

Hello Ms. Klein, 

Thank you for reaching out to us. I would love to schedule some dates with you for all you schools, if possible. 

Can we chat for a few minutes tomorrow morning? I will give you a call around 9 or you can call me when you 
have time. 

Jessica D. Calderon 

Program Coordinator I Vision To Learn I Tel: 310.893.2318 I jessica@visiontolearn.org 

Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 

00 
Vision To Learn 

Fe:~.~-:. en the f~o:l· .. ·r 

From: Mitchell, Eileen [mailto:eileen.mitchell@lausd.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 2:33 PM 
To: Klein, Barbara <bsk9214@lausd.net> 
Cc: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org>; Bedrossian, Sosse <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>; Jessica 
Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org>; Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org> 
Subject: Re: Vision to Learn at my school Fletcher Drive 

Good afternoon Barbara, 

I have included "Shambria and Jessica" from Vision To Learn on this email and am hopeful they can 

assist you. 

VTL is an excellent program and I am so excited to have them service LAUSD students. 

All contact, communication and scheduling is done directly with VTL. 

The phone number: 1-800-485-9196. 

Please let me know if you need further support. 

Best Regards, 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 



Mall- sosse.bedrossian(fYlausd.net 

'Ei{een P . .Jvlitcfie{{ .Jvl.Jl., 'R:N, PJ{N, .Jvl]'T 

Syeciafist, Scfioo{ Nursing 

special Education & Special Programs 

District Nursing services 

Student Health and Human services 

Los Angeles Unified school District 

121 North Beaudry Ave. 

Los Angeles, CA 90012 

Phone: (213) 202-7580 

Fax: (213) 580-65 57 

eileen.mitchell@lausd.net 

BE~CHANGE 

IYli~World 

-Gandhi-

From: Klein, Barbara 
Sent: Tuesday,)~nua!)i16, 2018 9:11AM, 
To: Mitchell, EIIee~r(',c ' · · · · ·· · 
Subject: Re: Vision to Learn at my school Fletcher Drive 

· ·· - -Hi Eileen, 

Page 2 of3 

Happy New Year!! lwas emailingygu tofoJiow up regarding Vision to Learn I ser1t you the 
·~qp proval f6fm i rf0ct515ei':. Do.we·'ni:ive:~dates·:that"they wi II be:GQII!i[lg :t9.::tf:!e:.§tement9rY·S<:h_qols:,~: 

https://outlook.office.cornlowa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 
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.¥et. .......... l am very excited for my school to be participating once again, this program has helped 
a lot of my children at my school. 

Thank you! 

~B.(lrb~a Klein, .School Nurse AS, .BS, RN, PHN, 

l.fl~tcher Drive Elementary, T /W /TH 

Annandale Elementary, Monday 

Yorkdale Elementary, Friday 

''Yow ca.t'llt ~ c:hadrU\1 if 'they IM"et not"~. ~yow ca.t'llt k.eep c:hadrU\1 ~ if 'they IM"et net' 

~"]~V11£l.de.r~ lv!.V. 

Your opinion matters to SHHS. Please take our quick survey. 

Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Par favor tome nuestra breve encuesta. 

htto://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07ea57j75hi2mel6uh/start 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 
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Re: Vision To Learn Partnership 2017-18 School Year 

Bedrossian, Sosse 
' I 

Thu 10/12/2017 12:04 PM 

Sent Items 

To:Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org >; 

cc:Serena Oberstein <serena@visiontolearn.org>; Hakimian, Serop <serop.hakimian@lausd.net>; Ann Hollister 1 

<ahollister@visiontolearn.org>; Mitchell, Eileen <eileen.mitchell@lausd.net>; -

Hi Shambria, 

Yes there has been some confusion. However, the memos went out late Tuesday afternoon to all 
Principals so this will help alleviate some ofthat confusion. Tne nufsirig admTnistfafbrshave h~en 

. given tne:go··ahead to-:begili Wtirkin~fwith vit. I am cc'ing Eileen Mitchell, one of our Nursing 
Specialists, on the email who is our point person for VTL. We have already begun receiving consent 
forms from schools in our office. Eileen will be the one collecting them and disseminating them and 
communicating with the nursing administrators in the Local Districts regarding which schools have 
indicated an interest in having the VTL program at their site. 

Thanks, 

s~ 

Sosse Bedrossian, MSN, MA, RN, PHN, FNP 
Assistant Director, District Nursing Services 
Los Angeles Unified School District 
Division of Student Health & Human Services 
P: (213) 202-7580 
F: (213) 580-6557 

I • 

''Yaw c:.attl"t educa"te--C~.--~who- ~"t ~~ ~yaw c:.attl"tkeep Ct-'~ ~who-~"t 

edua;t;ted)' (Joycelyn Elders) 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07ea57j75hi2mel6uh/a02hdbioc8gagl/greeting 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 
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From: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 1:15PM 
To: Bedrossian, Sasse 
Cc: Serena Oberstein; Hakimian, Serop; Ann Hollister 
Subject: Re: Vision To Learn Partnership 2017-18 School Year 

Hello Sasse, 

Happy Monday! 

Page 2 of8 

I spoke with Clare Reed in Local District Central and she had mentioned she was instructed to hold off 
on VTL reaching out/ scheduling schools because there is some confusion around the data use 
agreement and the principles email? Is there anything we can do to solve the problem on our end? 

During our last meeting, we all agreed a separate email to the selected schools should go out to inform 
those principles about VTL, has that email been sent? Have you heard anything about when the 
general principles email will go out? Again, please let us know how we can best support. 

Regards, 

....___,-
Vision To Learn 

Focus on thE:! Future 

From: "Bedrossian, Sasse" <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net> 
Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 at 9:52AM 
To: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 

Shambria Williams! Operations 
Vision To Learn Focusing on the l 
Vision To Learn 111611 San ViceJJ 
Phone: (310) 893-2309 Fax: (213) ~ 
www.visiontoleam.org 

Cc: Serena Oberstein <serena@visiontolearn.org>, "Hakimian, Serop" <serop.hakimian@lausd.net>, 
Ann Hollister <ahollister@visiontolearn.org> 
Subject: Re: Vision To Learn Partnership 2017-18 School Year 

Hi Shambria, 

Yes there is a large parking lot you may park in. There is a small fenced off section which is for the 
nursing office staff which usually gets full. However, the area outside ofthe fenced section usually has 

ample spaces. 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/maillsearch 3/27/2018 
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Sosse 

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

Page 3 of8 

"You can't educate a child who isn't healthy, and you can't keep a child healthy who isn't educated" (Joycelyn Elders) 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07ea57j75hi2mel6uh/a02hdbioc8gagllgreeting 

From: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 1:47:38 PM 

To: Bedrossian, Sosse 
Cc: Serena Oberstein; Hakimian, Serop; Ann Hollister 
Subject: Re: Vision To Learn Partnership 2017-18 School Year 

Do you happen to have open parking at the East location? 

From: 11 Bedrossian, Sosse 11 <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net> 
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 at 1:44PM 
To: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 

Shambria Williams! Operations 
Vision To Learn Focusing on the I 
Vision To Learn 111611 San Vice11 
Phone: (310) 893-2309 Fax: (213)' 
www. visiontolearn.org 

Cc: Serena Oberstein <serena@visiontolearn.org>, 11 Hakimian, Serop 11 <serop.hakimian@lausd.net>, 
Ann Hollister <ahollister@visiontolearn.org> 
Subject: Re;Vision 'To Learn Partnership l017-18Schoo1Year 

Hi Shambria, 

9am is great. We will include you on the agenda. However, we have a change in our meeting location. 
We will be meeting at the Local District East Nursing Office (often referred to as Jardin de los Ninos) at 

https://outlook.office.cornlowa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 



Mail- sosse.bedrossian('@lausd.net Page 4 of8 

3921 Selig Place, Los Angeles, 90031. The office phone number is (323) 224-3325. Serena, you met 
with us at this location when I was assigned to Local District East. Shambria, in case you haven't been, 
it can be challenging to find the location at first so if you have any problems give the office a call. 

Looking forward to seeing you on Friday. 

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

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 1:29:37 PM 

To: Bedrossian, Sasse; Montes, Carmen S.; Kratz, Irene; Thornton, Kerrie 

Cc: Serena Oberstein; Hakimian, Serop; Ann Hollister 

Subject: Re: Vision To Learn Partnership 2017-18 School Year 

Hello Sosse, 

, Wewould like to confirm Friday morning at9:00am. We Will need 10-20 minutes of your meeting time. 

My best, 

Shambria Williams! Operations 
Vision To Learn Focusing on the I 
Vision To Learn 111611 San ViceiJ 

_P_hone;{3JO) 893_:2309_Eax:(2l3_) ~- _ 
www. visiontolearn.org 

https://outlook.office.cornlowa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 
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From: "Bedrossian, Sasse" <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net> 
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 at 12:39 PM 
To: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org>, "Montes, Carmen S." 
<carmen.montes@lausd.net>, "Kratz, Irene" <irene.kratz@lausd.net>, "Thornton, Kerrie" 
<kerrie.thornton@lausd.net> 

Page 5 of8 

Cc: Serena Oberstein <serena@visiontolearn.org>, "Hakim ian, Serop" <serop.hakimian@lausd.net>, 
Ann Hollister <ahollister@visiontolearn.org> 
Subject: Re: Vision To Learn Partnership 2017-18 School Year 

Hi Shambria, 

Thanks for the quick response. We just thought it would be best to ensure everyone received the 
same information and are on the same page. 

We are getting a multitude of emails and calls regarding the programs so we want our administrators 
to provide consistent messages when they do get specific questions. 

Thanks so much, 

So sse 

Sasse Bedrossian, MSN, MA, RN, PHN, FNP 
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

http:/ /survey. constantcontact.com/ survey/a07 ea5 7j 7 5hi2rnel6uh/ a02hdbioc8gagl/ greeting 

From: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:35:57 PM 
To: Bedrossian, Sasse; Montes, Carmen S.; Kratz, Irene; Thornton, Kerrie 
Cc: Serena Oberstein; Hakimian, Serop; Ann Hollister 

_ __ ~u~J!~t~_fle:Vision._~ Learn Partnership_2()1Z-l?_Scho()l Year 

Hello Sasse, 

Thanks for clarifying, I wasn't aware the meeting was supposed to happen prior to developing a 
schedule for each district. 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realrn=lausd.net&vd=rnailbox&path=/rnail/search 3/27/2018 
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My best, 

From: 11 Bedrossian, Sosse 11 <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net> 
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 at 12:25 PM 

Page 6 of8 

Shambria Williams! Operations 
Vision To Learn Focusing on the I 
Vision To Learn 111611 San ViceJJ 
Phone: (310) 893-2309 Fax: (213) ~ 
www.visiontolearn.org 

To: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org>, 11 Montes, Carmen S. 11 

<carmen.montes@lausd.net>, 11 Kratz, lrene 11 <irene.kratz@lausd.net>, 11Thornton, Kerrie 11 

<kerrie.thornton@lausd.net> 
Cc: Serena Oberstein <serena@visiontolearn.org>, 11 Hakimian, Serop 11 <serop.hakimian@lausd.net> 
Subject: Re: Vision To Learn Partnership 2017-18 School Year 

Hi Serena and Shambria, 

Following our phone conference last week, I had asked if you would be available on Friday, 9/15/17 
(originally it was Thursday, 9/14/17) to come speak at our Nursing Administrators Meeting. Serena, I 
believe when I last emailed you (on Thursday, 9/7 /17), you were going to check on what time on Friday 
worked best. 

We informed our Nursing Administrators at our meeting last week that Vision to Learn would be 
presenting afarflij:icomingmeetingtoreview some.key information a~bo.ut the program.aswell as -
~~mons_tr~ting th~..:.Spot Vl~ion Scr.eener,prlor to each Local District arra_nging mg~_tiQg~t_o.,.: 
dj_~c;uss~arrangements .. related totheirLndivid.YaLregiQJJ~.~ 

Please let me know what time Friday works best for you and how much time you will need and I will 
include you on our agenda. 

Thanks, 

So sse 

-~·sosse~Bedrossian, MSN, MA, RN, PHN;~FNP· 
Assistant Director, District Nursing Services 
Los Angeles Unified School District 
Division of Student Health & Human Services 
P: (213) 202-7580 

https://outlook.office.corn/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 
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

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 11:58:47 AM 

To: Montes, Carmen S.; Kratz, Irene; Thornton, Kerrie 

Cc: Serena Oberstein; Hakimian, Serop; Bedrossian, Sasse 

Subject: Re: Vision To Learn Partnership 2017-18 School Year 

Hello Carmen, Irene, and Kerrie, 

I am following up regarding my previous email about scheduling a time to speak. We would love to 
meet to discuss the scheduling of the identified schools and collaborate on a schedule for District 
Northwest's 2017-18 school year. Please let us know when your available to speak. I look forward to 
hearing from you. 

Best regards, 

From: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 at 4:48PM 

Shambria Williams! Operations 
Vision To Learn Focusing on the I 
Vision To Learn 111611 San Vice11 
Phone: (310) 893-2309 Fax: (213) ~ 
www.visiontolearn.org 

To: 11Carmen.montes@lausd.net 11 <carmen.montes@lausd.net>, 11 irene.kratz@lausd.net 11 

<irene.kratz@lausd.net>, 11 kerrie.thornton@lausd.net11 <kerrie.thornton@lausd.net> 
Cc: Serena Oberstein <serena@visiontolearn.org> 

·SubjeEt+-VisionTolearn·Partnel'ship-2017-18-5eheePt'ear-

Hello Carmen, Irene, and Kerrie, 

I hope this email finds you all well! 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 
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Vision To Learn is thrilled to partner with LAUSD District Nursing to bring free vision care to the 
students of the Northwest District region. Serena and I would love to meet you all to develop a plan for 
Vision To Learn to visit schools in Northwest for this school year. Perhaps you can give us with some 
dates/times that work well with your schedules? 

In the meantime, I have attached a spreadsheet of all the schools in Northwest. The schools Vision To 
Learn visited last school year and their re-eligibility date are noted as well. Additionally, I have 
highlighted the schools Vision To Learn is interested in serving first. 

We have received several inquiries from school nurses and principals in' the Northwest District inquiring 
about our visit or eager to schedule their schools. We will be following up with each nurse and or 
principle in the coming days/weeks. I look forward to working closely with you all to make sure students 
get the tools they need to succeed, not just in the classroom but in life. 

Warm regards, 

-.__,..... 

Vision To learn 
Fotus on ttH~ Future 

Shambria Williams! Director of Qp, 
Vision To Learn Focusing on the I 
Vision To Learn 111611 San ViceJJ 
Phone: (310) 893-2309 Fax: (213) " 
www. visiontolearn.org 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 
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Re: PRINCIPAL APPROVAL FORMS PAF) 

Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org > 

Fri 2/16/2018 11:56 AM 

To:Mitchell, Eileen <eileen.mitchell@lausd.net>; 

cc:Bedrossian, Sosse <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>; 

Hello Eileen, 

I hope this email finds you well. 

In the future, please direct all correspondence regarding logistics to me directly. I am happy to answer 
any questions you may have. 

As far as the order of principal approval forms the forms that were submitted to us do not have any 
dates on them as to when the forms were submitted. Therefore, we have no way of knowing which 
forms were submitted in what order. We are calling schools back and trying to ensure that we 
schedule schools from each local district. 

;o~~$_YQ~Kh"OWNi~ii?DTP~~earr~;r~<:~!Y~td __ c:~§IQW.~1c:~rti!lget~l11g!h~Pr2g[~J!'•ru.nn,i,ng. Per our agreement 
we began with High Schools from September to December and Elementaryind.Middle schools were 

projected to be scheduled January to June. Wf:!.-:a_rf;!_~t,i1t9.P.~r~Ji_QIItunder this agreement and are trying 
to ensure that every school who returned forms are scheduled. 

\;.•;!:fgwgver'}thereWiiiJ:HFscliools we will ·neea to plan for next school~year:l am reaJ;bJng;o(Jt~withDisttict , 
.-:nurses ·r_ega rdi_og o.ur:iP.I.ogress"~~~JJf!~!§QJQ.~RYiJl_g wjtbln JA!iJ.S.P:to-:get ;addjtionat:so PPQ.r:tJoctb~.;z,:,·, 
''"~£D99J~/nu.r_ses; I am happy to connect and discuss remaining of the school year. Please let me know 
sometimes/ days to connect. 

My best, 

Shambria Williams 
Director of Operations I Vision To Learn 1 Tel: 310.893.23091 Fax: 
213.402.52611 shambria@visiontolearn.org 
Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 
.ggl. 

Vision To Learn 
FIX\!~ Cl1 I he fui,.H• 

https://outlook.office.corn!owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 
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Mail- sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net 

From: "Mitchell, Eileen" <eileen.mitchell@lausd.net> 

Date: Wednesday,~·~~"~[y~fy)4,~oJs at 9:18AM 
To: Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org> 
Cc: Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org>, "Bedrossian, Sasse" 
<sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net> 
Subject: PRINCIPAL APPROVAL FORMS PAF) 

Good morning Jessica, 

School nurses are calling me and stating I need to send you a copy of the PAF. 

Attached is a list of the schools with the PAF. 

Page 2 of4 

fbe'riufse:at'Hei\Zeaefe,,tv1Sjust:called:ahd herJormwas submitted 1Q,20~1T .... you have this on file 
there as they were all faxed to VTL. 

Any school on this attached list has the required PAF on file here in DNS. 

This spreadsheet should be sufficient for your records. If this is not acceptable and you want the 
copies of all of the PAF- please let me know and I will have them sent to you. 

£Ib~r~,t~C~,XQ,~lOY~ElJ9DY;S.,~Q()91S. CQJl~,!bJLilst~ that have .not been• contaGted Dr~ received ·servicef 
"""----~---'-·-,~··· ., ..: ... -.. . '"'-. 

S~JJ~Bl§Jlbs!i7li9V~~r~~entlyJ~ompletea'IheJ:IAF'are~being·-~C:h~ddl~d1~the·~earfJture arl2fahead 

.. z~L~~P.921~Jb.i:!tEQmpleted th.~fgrm~J;>Jjg~r t9.the Dctober~30th due date. 
I ---- - .. ,_ --·--· ·-· ·--~-- ··' -~- ......................... ----· _ ...... .. 

\~Many,Aoministr.ators ate cluestioning·,~byJ;bgy:h~y~_noJ l:>~~rt.S._<::_h~gl}.J~<t plJ<tgtber_~~hQQl~Jh~-~­
\--~~~~tsubmtttetLLlocumentation··are:s'tne-al.m~~.-

1 .. 

Please respond to this email and let me know how you are selecting the schools and what order 

you are working them in, so I can respond to the Administrators questions and concerns. 

Best Regards, 

https://outlook.office.cmnlowa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 
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'Eifeen P. :Mitclie{{ :MJ\, 'R:N, PJ{N, :MJ'T 

specialist, school Nursing 

Special Education & Special Programs 

District Nursing services 

Student Health and Human Services 

P: (213) 202-7580 F: (213) 580-6557 

eileen.mitchell@lausd.net 

121 North Beaudry Ave. 

LOS Angeles, CA 90012 

BE -rn.e, CHANGE 

Yow W £M,. To-Se.et 

I t11-rn.e, World 

-Gandhi-

Your opinion matters to SHHS. Please take our quick survey by clicking on the link below. 

Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Por favor tome nuestra breve encuesta haciendole die en el enlace abajo. 

http://su rvey.constantcontact.com/su rvey/a07 ef1 p121 g jcl2gfv0/sta rt 

https://outlook.office.com/owal?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 

Page 3 of4 

3/27/2018 



Mail- sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net Page 4 of4 

**'11iis message, togetlier witli any attacliments, is intend'ea onEy for tlie use of tlie indi.vicfua{ or entity to wliicli it is 
aaaressea ana may contain information tliat is Cega{{y priviCeged', confid'entia~ or e.zympt from aiscCosure. If you are not 
tlie intend'ea recipient, you are liere6y notifiea tliat any aissemination, aistri6ution, or copying of tliis message or any 
attacliment is strictEy prolii6ited'. If you liave receivea tliis message in error, pCease notify tlie origina{ senaer 

immecfiateEy 6y teCeplione or 6y return e-mai{ and' aeCete tliis message, aCong witli any attacliments, from your computer. 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 



:Mail- sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net 

Fwd: Vision To Learn 

Bedrossian, Sosse 

Thu 4/5/2018 11:42 PM 

To:Bedrossian, Sasse <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>; 

Sasse 

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

Page 1 of3 

Your opinion matters to SHHS. Please take our quick survey by clicking on the link below. 

Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Por favor tome nuestra breve encuesta 

haciendole clic en el enlace abajo. 

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
Date: January 31, 2018 at 3:01:23 PM PST 
To: "Bradford, Marianne" <mcb6583@lausd.net> 
Cc: Marianne Bradford (mcb6583@LAUSD.NET ) <mcb6583@LAUSD.NET >,"Goldstein, Franne" 
<fgoldste@lausd.net>, "Wasserman Rooindej, Stephanie" <slw4730@lausd.net>, "Bedrossian, Sasse" 
<sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>, "Mitchell, Eileen" <eileen.mitchell@lausd.net> 
Subject: Re: Vision To Learn 

Hello Marianne, 

-------·--·-- ----- --- - -- -

I am happy to check in with the two schools to see where we are at in the process. I will be 
sure to get back to you on this. 

Thanks, 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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00 
Vision To Learn 

Fo·t;LJS on th;> Future 

Shambria Williams! Director c 
Vision To Learn Focusing on· 
Vision To Learn 111611 San 1 

Phone: (31 0) 893-2309 Fax: (: 
www.visiontolearn.org 

From: "Bradford, Maria J,O.e.~~~~~~!!JJ:~ 
Date:,Wedn~sclay, J'lUary~~l;:~Ql . 
To: Shambria Williams <::shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
Cc: "Marianne Bradford (mcb6583@LAUSD.NET )" <mcb6583@LAUSD.NET 
"Goldstein, Franne" <fgoldste@lausd.net>, "Wasserman RooindeL Stephanie" 
<slw4730@lausd.net>, "Bedrossian, Sosse" <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>, "Mitchell, 
Eileen" <eileen.mitchell@lausd.net> 
Subject: Vision To Learn 

Hi Shambria, 

,QQ~.~ou~ha'le:a ~date(s) wh·enVisio _ To Learn·is·scheduJed to-be aJVaoN.uys · 
,~l~m~DtS~ryS:chool:andGre3.n1:Hi I? eg1h=otth~_s-e:sctiools are;onthe.list that 
.Y()Y}Qr;vyanted :me hyo cAyg y~_t :3.Q;igQ1'L ... ::mail ,as_,s:chools Jbat·:Vt~~QrLI2;:;k~E!m.i.s: 
·rnter:esterl.irrs.enling :fi.rstJo_the: _ ort.east~The school principals at both of these 
schools have submitted the Vision to Learn Principal Approval Form. I have been in 
contact with the school principal at Van Nuys Elementary School and the School 
Nurse at Grant High School who hoth·rep_ortthatthey:hc:!\/e gl.!9~nts th~t~,~e 

.,;r:~§lqy ,for a ·corn prehensiye ey~~~X.i3m. 

Please let me know when you will be scheduling the Vision to Learn mobile clinics at 
Van Nuys Elementary School and Grant High School. 

Thank you, 

Marianne 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox 4/6/2018 
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'_t0~tlanne Bradford, BS, MA, RN 

.Spedalist,-SchOol Nursing" 
·-· ---~-- ·- ·-- -.-·-- --·--·-- - -

Student Health and Human Services 

Los Angeles Unified School District 

Local District Northeast Nursing Services 

Tel : (818) 686-4461 

Fax: (818) 686-4470 

(B cid:image004.png@01 D39391.COE57300 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07eflp121qjc12qfv0/start 
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Re: VTL Packet - Principal Approval Form 

Horowitz, Donna 

Fri ?116/2018 .11.:27 AM 

To:Mitchell, Eileen <eileen.mitchell@lausd.net>; Kratz, Irene <irene.kratz@lausd.net>; Ojukwu, Nnodu 
<neo3002@lausd.net>; Uwadia, Helen <helen.uwadia@lausd.net>; Llanes, Pilar <pilar.llanes@lausd.net>; Fischer, Sylvia 
<sylvia.fischer@lausd.net>; Reid, Clare <clare.reid @lausd.net>; Llorens, Darlene <darlene.llorens@lausd.net>; Simpson­
Lett, Darlene <darlene.simpson-lott@lausd.net>; Montes, Carmen S. <carmen.montes@lausd.net>; Bradford, Marianne 
<mcb6583@lausd.net>; Bedrossian, Sosse <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>; 

Eileen, 

\ITLi$ gqiogthrough Operations to attenCI the Principals' meetings. We went to the meeting on the 
day they presented in the East promoting VTL, and they ehcoura'geCI oarid passed out the~Priririipal · 
forf!1SJQ mgs,t,PtJJ:lE! Principalswh-cF~ereth~rg, Th!:!Y state_d ~hey want(;!q C!IJ of the sc_hools to sign up 
an{rTi~~eJt s_eem ·asift11gs~-.whc.i~fgo-ed up at the meeting would get priority on se_eing'!h~ir-. ./ 

{ <v" "•, •• , •. ,~ ,'::;--•.·~·;, .~.\::• _".,:!'~· - j 

.student~. Sylvia and I spoke to Shambria after the presentation and toldher that;!!lgy_n~~ded to make 
!.it~i~ir.:iha~lh~~hirii:es gfth,~ks9bciols p~i~g seen this sch991 y¢aL\V.~sJJkely not going to happ~n. 
The schools that should have priorJtyare itu~ ones who subrriitt~d th~irJorms in' October;/ 
t : ,. : .'; ... ' .- - . • - :' - -- • . • ·. . . '; -· :. • .. · - ' - . •·. ' . -.~ .. -· ·• ~--: - . ' . . ·. - -· •. 

Donna 

Donna Horowitz, RN, MA, BSN, PHN, Specialist, School Nursing 
Local District East Nursing Services 
Student Health and Human Services 
P: (323) 224-3325 F: (323) 224-3105 
donna.horowitz@lausd.net 
~-~~-t~~_l_i_g_P.l~~~~-_bQ_~_A!l9~J~.~L.f~_. __ 2QQ~J 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07eflp121qjcl2qfv0/start 

Fromt--MitEhelh Eileen 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 9:21:17 AM 
To: Mitchell, Eileen; Kratz, Irene; Ojukwu, Nnodu; Uwadia, Helen; Llanes, Pilar; Horowitz, Donna; Fischer, Sylvia; 
Reid, Clare; Llorens, Darlene; Simpson-Lott, Darlene; Montes, Carmen S.; Bradford, Marianne; Bedrossian, Sasse 

Subject: VTL Packet- Principal Approval Form 

https://outlook.office.cmnlowa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/search 3/27/2018 
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Good morning Team, 

As The Vision To Learn (VTL) Team attends more and more LD Principal Meetings there is an increase in 

interest for their program. 

I am getting multiple requests for the Principal Approval Form (PAF). 

The Vision To Learn "Packet" sent to all principals in October is attached for your convenience and to 

send to school nurses if requested. 

Schools requesting services must have the Principal Approval Form completed. 

After completion, the school nurse or designee is to scan and email me for processing. 

Thank you all for assisting with this and have a lovely three day weekend. 

Best Regards, 

££lee,n, 

'Eifeen P. :Mitcfie{{ :M5l., 'R:N, PJ{N, :MJ'T 
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

BE "(he;. CHANGE 
YowW~To-See­
In/ThetWorld 

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

**rJ!iis message, -togeTfziir witn-anj aitacfzments,- iS {ntentfea on(y forTfze use OJ tfzeziuliviaual or.-entttj to wTticfz ii: is 

aaaressea and' may contain information tfzat is fega{{y privifeged', confiaentia~ or e~mpt from aiscCosure. If you are not 

tfze intend'ea recipient, you are fzere6y notified' tfzat any aissemination, aistri6ution, or copying of tfzis message or any 

attacfzment is strict{y profzi6itetf. If you fzave received' tliis message in error, pfease notify tfze origina( senaer 

immeaiate(y 6y tefeplione or 6y return e-mai( ana aefete tfzis message, aCong witfz any attacfzments, from your computer. 

https://outlook.office.com/owal?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/maiVsearch 3/27/2018 



Re: Rosa Parks Learning Center (NW) 

Mitchell, Eileen 

Tue 4/3/2018 11:05 AM 

To:Rodriguez, Leana <leana.rodriguez@lausd.net>; 

Cc:Bedrossian, Sasse <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>; King, Miriam <mjk8956@lausd.net>; 

Good morning Leana, 

Thank you for forwarding me this email. 
It is quite disappointing and clearly not the agreement LAUSD anticipated. 
SHHS is aware of some of the issues and we will notify them of this too. 

Please keep me informed of any further correspondence or communications. 

Warm Regards, 

Eaee..n_, 

Ti{een 'P. Mitcfie{{ M.Jl, 'R:N, pJ{N, M]"'I' 
specialist, school Nursing 
Special Education & special Programs 
District Nursing services 
Student Health and Human services 
P: (213) 202-7580 F: (213) 580-6557 
eileen.mitchell@lausd.net 

J?.J ... ~9.r.!h .... ~-~-~!:!Q.r.Y.. ... ~Y..~ .. ~-
.~9.~ .... ~.1J.9.~.1.!?.?..L ... c;.~ ... 9.Q.Q.!?. 

BE~CHANGE 

YowW~To-SUt 
Iw~World 

-Gandhi-

------ --YoTTropTnion matters to SHHs:Pieasetake-our-quick survey by EilCkTng-on th-e linkbelow. -- ·- ---

rage 1 oro 

Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Por favor tome nuestra breve encuesta haciendole clic en el enlace 

abajo. 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07eflp121gjcl2qfv0/start 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/inbox 4/3/2018 
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' 
Yage Lot t> 

**rrfiis message, togetlier witli any attacliments, is intend'ea onEy for tlie use of tlie ind'ivid'ua{ or entity to wliicli it is 

aaaressea and' may contain information tliat is fegaffy privifeged; confiaentia( or eJ(!mpt from aiscfosure. If you are not 

tlie intend'ea recipient, you are liere6y notifiea tliat any aissemination, aistri6ution, or copying of tliis message or any 

attacliment is strictEy prolii6itecf. If you liave receivea tliis message in error, pfease notify tlie origina{ send'er 

immeatateEy 6y tefeplione or 6y return e-mai{ and' aefete tliis message, afong witli any attacliments, from your computer. 

From: Rodriguez, Leana 
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 10:01 AM 
To: Mitchell, Eileen 
Subject: Fw: Rosa Parks Learning Center (NW) 

Good morning Eileen, 

FYI 
I received the e-mail below from Jessica Calderon. I will be at Rosa Parks tomorrow and will find out 
from Mrs. King what dates we can have the rest of the classes screen for this school year. 

~;J;,!pJpJji.JH~-t~l'tJ~I;J,~~:·~-~y~r~tpth~gr·aaefrsJh_at·IJavetu.rned_tn··:tb~.ir-~t~lgn_TQ;I;~~ro.gqn~~ntnh~t~U'l!e 
mqyi!)gJo~Middi~cScbggJ,::s-o·hopefuJiyJh~y ,~i_U~~~ ~l>l.eto. be.seen attheir:Middle:School .n·ext<school' 

~~~:if:,~~ u ~--- ·-- M 

Thank you for your assistance with Vision To Learn! 

Leana 

Leana Rodriguez, R.N. 
Credentialed School Nurse 
Rosa Parks Learning Center (T,W,Th) 
8855 Noble Ave. 
North Hills, CA 91343 
P: (818) 895-9620 
Fax: {818) 894-4711 

Local District Northwest 
Nursing Office (M & F) 
6505 Zelzah Av. 
Northridge, CA 91335 

- ---------p:-(srs)-ss-4-::-167o--~------

Fax: (818) 758-9961 
leana.rodriguez@lausd.net 

Your opinion matters to SHHS. Please take our quick survey by clicking on the link below. 

https://outlook.office.com/owa!?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/maillinbox 4/3/2018 



rage j oro 

Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Por favor tome nuestra breve encuesta haciE~ndole clic en el 
enlace abajo. 
http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07ef1p121gjcl2qfv0/start 

From: Jessica Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org> 
[...,.-'" --~ "·:~"'·, "< "··~· '" ' .. ' . ' -· .. ' ' ' ' . ' ' ,z:~ 

Sent:Thursday,March 29, 2018 9:05AM 

To: Rodriguez, Leana; Shambria Williams 
Cc: Amber Williams 
Subject: Rosa Parks Learning Center (NW) 

Good Morning Leana, 

I hope you are having a great Spring break. 

Thank you for reaching out about our services. ;;t;rrrrsorry:thatWE,rh~Y~;I1.Q~~I~~,!=h~~.Q.Mtctc,l~-ch~dlJI~ 
·,-~;gatesforRosa·Parks:learni·ng·center.:·w~ started our ne~.partnership with LAUSDJastF~U and have 
"='~"'E!~~P:Vtlor~in.gto~eHhro~,Jghe~srn~nyschop.ls.a~ pp~siple:·:'~·' ··•········· · ··- ······' · •· ···· ·· .· · · 

We have been r~f~~i'2Sl~,:t~;c:or~.;l]lJ.I1'i.t:>.~rifPJ::co.o~~j:}orms back from schools which is amazing but 
also means that we have been spending more time (than usual) to complete individual schools. Our 

~~M.q~Ue:-;_GJ.inicj_s:ccrmpletely~IJ6ol<eaJoflh-e'festJ)f;thl~~c;:bQ.Qiy~ar~Pt we would love to get some dates 
on the calendar for screenings . 

We can screen all ofthe non-mandated grades (1st, 3rd & 4th) this year so that we can 6~gln'j:!xam_s_£, 
11~,CirlyJfext]=all. My partner, Amber Williams will send you some available dates for your school and 
more information about the screening process. 

Kind Regards, 

Jessica D. Calderon 
Program Coordinator I Vision To Learn I Tel: 310.893.2318 I jessica@visiontolearn.org 
Donate Now I Learn More I Follow Us: Twitter, lnstagram, Facebook 

00 .....__. 
Vision To Learn 

--- ----~·---¢Dc~iGiilheJut· ... ~ --

From: Mitchell, Eileen <eileen.mitchell@lausd.net> 
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 3:17PM 
To: Rodriguez, Leana <leana.rodriguez@lausd.net>; King, Miriam <mjk8956@lausd.net>; Jessica 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/maillinbox 4/3/2018 
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Calderon <jessica@visiontolearn.org>; Shambria Williams <shambria@visiontolearn.org> 
Cc: Bedrossian, Sosse <sosse.bedrossian@lausd.net>; Kratz, Irene <irene.kratz@lausd.net>; Montes, 
Carmen S. <carmen.montes@lausd.net> 
Subject: Re: Vision to Learn Van 

Good afternoon Leana, 

I have included Jessica and Shambria from Vision to Learn on this email. 
They can further assist you with scheduling datrdes and serving the students. 

Jessica can also be contacted at 310-893-2318. 

May you have a lovely Spring Break filled with some special family time. 

Warm Regards, 
E~ 

'Ei{een 'P. :Jvlitcfie{{ :Jvl.J\., 'R:N, 'P:Jf:N, :Jvl:fT 
Specialist, School Nursing 
Special Education & special Programs 
District Nursing services 
Student Health and Human Services 
P: (213) 202-7580 F: (213) 580-6557 
eileen.mitchell@lausd.net 

.!.?._!. ___ ~g.r..!b .... ~-~-~~~.r.Y..JYY .. ~--~-
-~g_?. ____ ~-~9-~J.~?..L ___ c;_~---~-Q_Q_!?. 

BE~CHANGE 

Yow Wi4htro-see­
Int~World 

-Gandhi-

Your opinion matters to SHHS. Please take our quick survey by clicking on the link below. 
Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Por favor tome nuestra breve encuesta haciendole clic en el 
enlace abajo. 

http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07eflpl21qjcl2qfv0/start 

**rJfiis message, togetner witn any attacnments, is intetufecf onfy for tfie use of tfie indivicfua( or entity to wnicn it is 
acfcfressecf ancf may contain information tfiat is fega({y privifegecf, confid'entia~ or e:{!mpt from cfiscCosure. If you are not 
tne intencfecf recipient, you are nere6y notifiea tfiat any atssemination, atstri6ution, or copying of tliis message or any 

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/inbox 4/3/2018 
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attacliment is strictfy prolii6itecf. If you liave receivea tliis message in error, pfease notify tlie origina( senaer 
immeaiatefy 6y tefeplione or 6y return e-mai( ana cfefete tliis message, aCong witfi any attacfiments, from your computer. 

From: Rodriguez, Leana 
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 12:58 PM 
To: Mitchell, Eileen 
Subject: Vision to Learn Van 

Good afternoon Eileen, 

Hope you're doing well and looking forward to a well deserve few days offl 
Sorry to bother you, I wanted to follow up with you regarding Vision to Learn. I have not heard from 
the program regarding a date as to when they will be coming to Rosa Parks Learning Center. I have 
completed my vision screens for the mandated grades. I'm still waiting to hear from Vision to Learn, as 
to when they will be coming to complete the other grades. 
I have already received consent forms from the parents for Vision to learn, for the students that did 
not pass their vision screen. 
Many parents at Rosa Parks are asking when the Vision to learn program will be coming. Is there any 
way, to find out if they will be coming to Rosa Parks Learning Center and when? 
Thank you for your assistance with this matter and if you need for me to follow up with them, please 
let me. (I know you're busy and if I can assist, I will be happy to do so). 

Once again thank you and have a great Spring Break! 

Leana 

Leana RodriguezJ R.N. 
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

------- --P-: ( 818) 654~167-Q~--- -- ... 

Fax: {818) 758-9961 
leana.rodriguez@lausd.net 

Your opinion matters to SHHS. Please take our quick survey by clicking on the link below. 

https://outlook.office.cornlowal?realm=lausd.net&vd=mailbox&path=/mail/inbox 4/3/2018 
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Su opinion es importante para nosotros. Por favor tome nuestra breve encuesta haciE~ndole clic en el 
enlace abajo. 
http ://survey. consta ntcontact.com/ survey/ a07 eflp 121q jc12qfv0/sta rt 
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